
ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT  
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

May 19, 2016 
 
 
TO: Master Files 
 
 
FROM: John Fleming, Division Head, Environmental Division  
 
 
SUBJECT: AHTD Job Number 061467 
 Hwy. 63 & Hwy. 70 Strs. & Apprs. (S) 
 Prairie County 
 Environmental Clearance 
 
 
Environmental clearance for the subject project is covered under the attached Corps of 
Engineers’ Record of Decision that was approved on February 25, 2000, for their Grand 
Prairie Area Demonstration Project.   
 
Mitigation measure for impacts to the Railroad Prairie and Downs Prairie Natural Areas 
are outlined in a Memorandum of Agreement with the White River Irrigation District and 
the Arkansas Natural Heritage Commission.  No impacts to cultural resources are 
anticipated; concurrence from the State Historic Preservation Officer is attached. 
 
JF:JB:fc 
 
Attachments: 

Project Location Map 
SHPO Clearance 
Record of Decision 
Memorandum of Agreement 

 
c:  Program Management 
 Right of Way 
 Roadway Design 
 District 6 
 Master File 
 



Project Location

Job 061467

Hwy. 63 & Hwy. 70 Strs. & Apprs.

Prairie County
AHTD Environmental GIS - Dudley

April 29, 2015³
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